

## INTRODUCTION

A20 year of experience in education and possession of extensive experience in educational tools and recreational means of education to avoid the traditional teaching method

And indoctrination and awareness of students about the importance of practicing the language to find it in the correct form and teaching Arabic to non-native speakers and providing students with the skills of writing, reading, listening and public speaking



## Amer Mohammed Alregeb

Arabic Language Teacher

ammeeer89009m@gmail.com  
00962798359133  
Amman \_ Jordan  
Jordanian  
2/7/1979  
married

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Mar 2023 - Sep 2002** **Arabic Language Teacher**  
Ministry of Education  
Amman \_ Jordan  
Work in the Ministry of Education

A teacher of Arabic language for all stages and grades and the school bag and work to develop the educational organization professionally and systematically

**Mar 2023 - Aug 2016** **Arab Reading Challenge Supervisor**  
Ministry of Education  
Amman \_ Jordan  
Work to promote and motivate students to love reading, writing and reading, and contribute to the development of the Arabic language, interest and keenness to employ the reading skill of students to graduate a conscious and educated generation that loves reading

**Aug 2018 - Jun 2016** **Reading Coordinator**  
Ministry of Education  
Amman \_ Jordan  
Work as a coordinator for the Amman Municipality Grand Award

Department of the Directorate of Culture, Youth and Development

Promoting the love of reading, writing and reading among students and winning the Best Continental Award in Jordan

**Sep 2010 - Aug 2008** **Arabic Language Checker**  
(Publishing House)  
Amman \_ Jordan  
Work on proofreading books Royal Linguistic Series

**Sep 2011 - Jun 2010** **Arabic Proofreader**  
UAE Embassy  
Amman \_ Jordan  
Work on auditing all embassy records, official books and letters

## ACADEMIC EDUCATION

**Aug 2001 - Sep 1997** **Bachelor of Arabic Language**  
University of Jordan  
Amman \_ Jordan  
Graduation from the Faculty of Arts at the University of Jordan

Courses from many languages

English and Italian

**Sep 2021 - Sep 2020** **Postgraduate Diploma**  
Hashemite University  
Amman \_ Jordan

Postgraduate Diploma in School Administration with a very good grade

## SOFT SKILLS



## TECHNICAL SKILLS



## LANGUAGES



## PROUD TO BE

**organizer**  
Creative thinking, effectiveness, productivity

**Plan**  
Problem Analysis, Decision Making, Project Management, Strategic Planning

**Work as one team**  
Collaborate, set goals and lead the group



HOBBIES

Sports



Travel



Reading



TRAINING COURSES

Oct 2019

Intel

Ministry of Education

Employ technology in building and enhancing student learning

By developing Intel's Education for the Future program, teachers learn how, when, and where to use technological tools and resources in the classroom. This enables them to acquire the basic skills necessary to develop a lesson plan, working methods and assessment methods that are compatible with national educational standards. The program also employs the use of the Internet, web page design, and multimedia programs

Aug 2004

icdl

Ministry of Education

Developing participants' skills and enhancing their ability to deal with computers and their general applications. The participant is provided with the necessary skills and competencies to use the computer and its applications at the required level for any business, by providing practical examples of implementation that contribute to further enhancing the participant's capabilities. The course also provides a great opportunity to develop the participant's competence in future career development or continuing professional development

Apr 2010

Modern Teaching Strategies Course

Ministry of Education

Teaching strategies are the methods and techniques that the teacher uses to support his or her students during the learning process, and the teacher chooses the most appropriate teaching strategy for the subject being studied, the level of the learner's experience and the stage in their learning journey. A teacher can use in one lesson many different teaching strategies with different end goals and the most effective teaching strategies are those that have proven useful in the experiment

Apr 2019

Specialized Standards for Teacher Development Course

Ministry of Education

Studying and raising the efficiency of teachers and employing teaching strategies, the language of dialogue and critical thinking

Mar 2022

Online Security

Ministry of Education

Online Security and Public Protection Online and Networking Course

Mar 2022

Training Program for the Implementation of the National Diagnostic Assessment

Ministry of Education

The training program for the implementation of the national diagnostic evaluation is concerned with studying the diagnostic evaluation for all stages, grades and the school bag and working to develop the educational organization professionally and systematically

TIME MANAGEMENT

